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paid for it) is a very serious problem for the entertainment industry. The law provides protection for copyright er
through the Federal copyright statute found at 17 U.S.C. §§ 501-506, which allows the copyright owner to
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circumstances surrounding the infringement. While it is too late to undo the illegal file sharing you have already
we have prepared an offer to enable the rights holder to recoup the damages incurred by your actions, and de
costs of preventing this type of activity in the future.

In exchange for a comprehensive release of all legal claims which will enable you to avoid becoming a
Defendant in the lawsuit, our firm is authorized to accept the sum of $1,500 as full settlement for its claims.
will expire at Spm EST on June 11, 2010. Thereafter, our client will accept no less than the sum of $2,500 tc
matter, but this increased settiement offer will expire on June 30, 2010. In addition, you must ‘
the shared folder or location where our client’s film can be shared or copied within three
settlement. If you have chosen not to settle by June 30%, we may add you to the list of defend

So essentially, you can avoid being named as a Defendant in the lawsuit if you act be ‘:
settlement amount by (a) a check mailed to our address sho: hh”:g s
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Copyright Act or copyright fingemen, whch s p 0 $30.00 per

$675,000 jury verdict against a Boston University graduate student for ileg
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claim in this context, please consult an attorney and review the following cases: Paramour
F.R.D. 102, 77 US.P.Q.2d 1933 (E.D. Pa. 2005); ’
2006); and U.S, ex rel, Koch v. Koch Industries, Inc, 197 F.R.D. 488 (N.D. Okla. 1999).
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this matter. You should also visit the Frequently Asked Questions web page we
settlement.com, which will provide additional information and hopefully answer many
thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter, and we look
claim against you in an amicable fashion, through settlement.

Sincerely,
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